February 7, 1963

Mr. A. L. Porter, Jr.
Secretary-Director

New Mexico 0il Conservation Commission
Box 871

Santa Fe, New Mexico

Dear Sir:

We respectfully request an exception to the Special
Rules and Regulations for the Lusk-Morrow Gas Pool
to permit the drilling of a gas well 1980 feet from
the North line and 660 feet from the West line of
Section 28, Township 19 South, Range 32 East.

Very truly yours,

PERRY R. BASS

By: ";‘-*ﬁ-’var/ - //1/ i
Howard Bratton
Hervey, Dow & Hinkle
Post Office Box 10
Roswell, New Mexico




